Minutes
Town of Lake Park, Florida
Community Redevelopment Agency Board Meeting
Wednesday, June 6, 2012, 6:30 p.m.
Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue

The Community Redevelopment Agency Board met on Wednesday, June 6, 2012 at 6:37
p.m. Present were Chair James DuBois, Vice-Chair Kendall Rumsey, Board Members
Christiane Francois, Steven Hockman, Jeanine Longtin, Sue-Ellen Mosler and Tim
Stevens, Interim Executive Director Jamie Titcomb, and Agency Clerk Vivian Lemley.

Chair DuBois led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Agency Clerk Lemley performed the Roll Call.
ADDITIONS/DELETIONS/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve the Agenda;
Board Member Francois made the second.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0

EST P B > T T B R P

PRESENTATIONS:
1. Update on Passenger Rail Initiatives in South Florida by Kim Delaney
Kim Delaney, Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council, made a PowerPoint

presentation. (Exhibit “A™) She stated that the Treasure Coast Regional Planning Council
has been work with the local governments up and down the coast regarding a series of

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 1
June 6, 2012



different passenger rail improvements that are on the horizon and that the purpose of the
presentation is to provide an overview of what is going on and to provide background on
a planning concept called Transit Oriented Development (TOD). She discussed the
differences in the investment other states and countries are making towards transit
compared to Florida. She discussed the differences between Transit Oriented
Development and Transit Adjacent Development and noted that Tri-Rail is a Transit
Adjacent Development. She stated that Tri-Rail is carrying 15,000 people per day which
equates to one lane of traffic on 1-95. She noted that the transit system would be better
utilized if the surrounding areas were Transit Oriented Development. She discussed the
different transit “technologies™ available in South East Florida.

Board Member Hockman asked what benefit transit would have to the Town. Ms.
Delaney stated that most municipalities find opportunities that are not available with the
traditional roadway network. She stated that business find that they have better access to
employee pools. She stated that it also provides opportunities to live in one municipality
and work clsewhere and can utilize the rail system instead of the roadway.

Board Member Hockman stated that he reason he asked the question is because nothing
has happened around most the Tri-Rail stations and there has been no growth. He stated
that he looked into using the rail system and stated that he found it to be a lot more
expensive and a lot more time to commute then to drive for him. He stated that he does
not see how it would benefit the Town especially since he saw in the literature that the
Town would have to pay $350,000 annually for the station and the Town does not have
that kind of money to pay for a station. He asked who would maintain the station. He
stated that if you go to the tri-rail and Amtrak stations they are unmanned, there is no
trash clean up and it because the responsibility of the Town if they want to keep it nice to
maintain it.

Ms. Delaney stated that in regards to the maintenance that the Regional Transit Authority
(RTA) is proposing to entering into agreements with the local governments that have
stations that would have a set of responsibilities that would be funded and the RTA
would carry them out or the local government could maintain the station and reduce the
amount it pays the RTA towards having a station. She stated that it is a negotiable point
and that the RTA does not have it all figured out at this time. She stated that she agreed
with Commissioner Hockman’s statements regarding development along the Tri-Rail
corridor. She stated that there were development project along the Tri-Rail corridor that
were moving through the financial aspects that were not funded due to the economic
downturn. She stated that there is a Transit Oriented Development project being proposed
in Palm Beach County and if approved is expected to break ground in the next 12 to 18
months. She stated at the time that Tri-Rail was built the State attempted to gain access to
the Florida East Coast (FEC) railroad system and the FEC was not interested and there
was no opportunity to negotiate limited access and the State was left with the CSX
corridor. She stated that everybody agreed at the time that the CSX was not the best place
for the rail service because there would not be the historic downtown that grew up around
train stations but, it was the only option at the time. She stated that Tri-Rail was never
expected to carry the number of passengers that it did. She stated that transit never is a
system that works for everybody but, neither does the roadway network.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 2
June 6, 2012



Board Member Francois stated that having a train station in this area of Lake Park that
already has merchants and other services is a plus for the CRA.

Board Member Stevens stated that he supports bring a passenger rail station to Lake Park
for the reasons that Ms. Delaney provided such as delays, congestion, gas prices,
pollution, traffic accidents and that he believes it would benefit the businesses within the
CRA. He stated that the station would be pedestrian traffic to the businesses and allow for
Lake Park residents to travel greater distances both south and north. He stated that he
does not know why Tri-Rail was placed on the CSX railway, it belongs on the FEC and
that 1s where everyone wanted it and it should be there. He asked what the chances are
that it would ever come over to the FEC.

Ms. Delaney stated that the way that Tri-Rail has been established to date that the next
step for Tri-Rail is to expand service onto the FEC and it would continue to operate on
the CSX as well.

Board Member Stevens asked if that was expanded service to the north.

Ms. Delaney stated that it would be expanded in both directions. She stated that slide that
shows (page 33 of Exhibit "A”) both the CSX and FEC working in conjunction is
showing what will most likely happen in the long term. She stated that Tri-Rail will
continue to operate and in addition Tri-Rail service will come across a new connection in
West Palm Beach around 25™ Street, it is already designed, and Tri-Rail service will
continue and come up to new stations in West Palm Beach and north including Lake Park
and southbound possibly as far as Miami.

Board Member Stevens stated that this is just one of the proposals and that the there are
many different proposals and initiatives. He asked how far away a decision is regarding
building a passenger rail station and where to build that station in the Town.

Ms. Delaney stated that the most optimistic forecast to bring service up to North Palm
Beach County is about a five year time frame. She stated that the South Florida Regional
Transportation Authority is currently working on a proposal that would include a station
in Lake Park, if the Town wanted a station and there is a funding requirement for that to
happen. She stated that going through the State and local government there is the
possibility of having rail service within a five year timeframe. She stated that that
planning for a station needs to be underway now and land acquisition would need to
begin in a two to three year timeframe at the latest.

Board Member Stevens stated that it seems that Lake Park has many things working in its
favor such as centralized location, Olmstead designed Town, walk able and available and
competitively priced land and asked what Lake Park could do to be even more attractive
for a station.

Ms. Delaney stated that the Town has been doing a great job or making itself transit
ready, which is supported by the structure of the Town that is walk able with a mix of
uses. She stated that Park Avenue is great evidence of that today. She stated building on
that existing structure with things that transit needs such as mix of uses and more

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 3
June 6, 2012



residential use and that as the market begins to recover more of the residential use will
come in. She stated that the rental market is being to open and where growth will be seen
for the next few years. She stated that the Town could use regulatory incentives to bring
the market along. She stated that the planning activities that the Town has been taking on
are the right types of activities and that other municipalities are trying to catch up to
where Lake Park is currently. She stated that she would be happy to work with Town
staff and make recommendations.

Board Member Mosler asked who decides which Town’s will get a station.

Ms. Delaney stated that a station would only be possible if the Town wanted to have one
and that there are two different proposal moving forward at this time both of the proposal
identify the potential for a station within Lake Park but, there are a couple of months on
analysis to be done to determine how quickly a station would arrive and during which
phase of the project. She stated that there is more to learn regarding the time and that in
any scenario interest and financial participation by the Town would be required for a
station.

Chair DuBois stated that Lake Park has destination for employers and industry uses and
resides to send other places to work and it is an incredible opportunity to share in both
directions. He stated that he is interested in the relation between commuter rail and
property values and the distance from the rail station and it is important to consider that
relationship. He stated that the commuter rail would create users for the business along
Park Avenue. He stated that the proximity of the resident to the commercial and
industrial areas make the Town stands out as a reason to have a station in Lake Park. He
stated that in regards to how that Town contributes to this is that the Town has property
that it owns that could go towards the property contribution and for operations there is a
very tight community through community services hours, volunteerism and the CRA. He
stated that having someone there to assist the passengers is a good thing and there is a big
difference between the stations that have it and those that do not. He stated that he would
like to see a monetary reward for the community that has gotten further along in the TOD
planning.

Ms. Delaney stated that there presentation scheduled for the Metropolitan Planning
Organization (MPQO) and FEC is on the Planning Council next meeting agenda. She
stated the major decisions are expected to come in the fall. She stated that one of thing
that Lake Park offers as a destination is that there is not only a mix of business clientele
and residential, but also become a more significant night time destination and that this
type of destination is very attractive to transit riders.

2. Financial Update Presentation by Finance Director Blake Rane

Blake Rane, Finance Director made presentation to the Board (attached Exhibit “B”). He
stated that the financial analysis went back five years to 2008 and included best practices
and all applicable rules and regulation. He stated that the recommendations being made
were taken seriously with knowledge that it would affect the CRA. He stated that the goal
was set to create a simplified operating practice. He stated that additionally it was a goal
to create a 2013 budget that builds on efficiencies, cross department cooperation and

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 4
June 6, 2012



innovation. He stated that one thing that was discovered during the process that the
situation that the CRA finds itself in is not unique or unusual for 2012 there are several
CRA’s in Florida are facing similar or worse financial circumstances largely due to the
economic downturn. He stated that during the “hayday” of the real estate boom few
individuals believed that a crash was possible let alone unavoidable, decisions made in
those circumstances may not have looked and felt the way they look and feel in today’s
light. He stated that in 2008 the CRA had roughly $900,000 in Tax Increment Financing
(TIF) available and at the end of the year there was a fund balance of about $3.5 million
including the purchase of property that year and the establishment of new debt. He stated
that fund balance can be thought of as the equity that the fund has built up over the years.
He stated that in 2012 the year to date TIF revenue is about $420,000 and is not likely to
change significantly. He stated the operating expenses for 2012 are already about
$400,000 and non-operating expenses are projected to be about $385,000. He stated that
without a change in direction the CRA at the end of the 2012 fiscal year will be in the
hole about $570,000. He stated that the operating expenses have been separated into three
groups and provided the detail of the personal related services (page 3 of Exhibit “B™).
He stated that the numbers included salary, benefits and taxes and represent total personal
costs. He provided an overview of the other operating expenses (page 4 of Exhibit “B”).
He stated that the Administrative Fee is an allocation from the General Fund for
personnel from the General Fund that is mathematically allocated to the CRA and it
includes a small amount of the Commission, Town Manager, Town Clerk, Information
Technology and Finance, it is a small percentage of each but it adds up to about $72,000
for the year. He stated that in Promotional —Seafood Festival there is about $10,000 in
cost incurred but remember that there was about $11,000 in donations and fees that were
garnered so that the Seafood Festival which looks like a big negative on this schedule
really is a very close to breakeven plus about $800. He pointed out on Statement of
Operation (page 2 of Exhibit “B”) line 3 under Operating Expenses is for about $112,000
and is for Palm Beach Sheriff’s Office (PBSO) and is specific for the CRA. He provided
an overview of the Non-Operating (page 2 of Exhibit “B”).

Board Member Mosler asked about the PBSO in the non-operating and if the CRA was
paying for the one officer assigned to the CRA and a portion of the Town-wide PBSO
contract.

Finance Director Rane stated that yes that is that way it has been delivered in the budget
and operation schedule that has been done to this point in time.

Board Member Hockman asked if the non-operating includes the loan for the
improvements for the alleyway project that is currently underway.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes™ and that there are four loan included in the non-
operating expenses. He stated that the loans are property acquisition, alleyway
improvements, 2009 projects and Art on Park project.

Board Member Hockman asked if the loans include the current alleyway improvement
project.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 5
June 6, 2012



Finance Director Rane stated “yes” the CRA has received the money for that project so
that as the project continues the CRA is able to pay the contractors. He stated that the
alleyway project has been in the budget since 2010.

Board Member Hockman stated that the current project was not started in 2010.

Finance Director Rane stated that he is changing is comments and advised that the current
alleyway improvement project is being funded out of the Storm Water Fund and is not
included in the CRA budget. He stated that the objective and direction for this item, first
it was to prepare a detailed financial presentation of the CRA, second was to provided the
information to the Board regarding the current state of the CRA finances, third to works
towards a straightforward CRA operation and best practices framework and fourth to
works toward a 2013 budget that builds on efficiencies, cross department cooperation and
innovation. He stated that he has recommendations for the Boards consideration. The first
recommendation is to discontinue the apportioned general government employee and
operational expenses from the CRA effective June 2012 and assign the expenses back to
general government and enact a work order system where the CRA would be charged for
tasks at an hourly rate that are provided by Town staff at the specific request of the CRA
and for its benefit.

Board Member Longtin asked if it is a mandate by the State that it be done that way.

Finance Director Rane stated that it is best practices. He stated that the second
recommendation is that the allocation label administrative fee in the other operating
expenses be discontinued effective June 1, 2012. He stated that the third recommendation
is that the allocation of the Palm Beach County Sheriff’s Office general fund line in other
operating expenses be discontinued effective June, 2012. He stated that the three
recommendations are intended to bring the Town’s CRA into compliance with best
practices.

Board Member Hockman asked about the elimination of the Sheriff fee and whether that
is to eliminate the position or just transfer the funds.

Finance Director Rane stated that the recommendation is to discontinue the allocation of
the Town-wide Sheriff contract not the single officer.

Chair DuBois asked for clarification that the change is to redistribute the allocation of the
Town’s Sherift’s office portion back to the Town.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes™.
Chair DuBois asked if there is a separate police officer funded wholly by the CRA.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes™ and advised that the contract regarding the CRA
officer will be discussed at a later point in time. He stated that the fourth recommendation
is to relocate the CRA offices from its current location to an available office in Town
Hall as quickly as possible. He stated that staff recognizes that the recommendations
significantly affect the Town’s general fund and expect that the decision made by this

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 6
June 6, 2012



Board to accept any of the recommendations would require that the Town Commission
take the necessary actions to amends the Town budget to account for these expenses. He
stated that staff has done a very preliminary analysis of 2013 (page 5 of Exhibit “B™). He
stated that the revenue is based strictly on 2012 and that staff knows that there are
assumptions in that revenue but, staff does not have any indication on how those
assumptions will change from 2012 to 2013 and that it looks like there will be $405,000
in revenue next year. He stated that there are four debt payments that are non-negotiable
that total approximately $261,000. He stated that leaves approximately $144,000 for all
other CRA activities. He stated that the bottom line is that the CRA revenue is severely
limiting at this time. He stated that this presentation was made as part of a effort to make
the Town's financials transparent in every way possible and that is his commitment and
look to the Board for additional direction.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the Board moves immediately the percentages of the
positions that are being charged to the CRA what dollar amount does that handle.

Finance Director Rane stated that it is a little tricky, staff did it person by person because
there were vacant positions and would result in about $20,000 for fiscal year 2012.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that is for now until the end of the fiscal year.
Finance Director Rane stated “yes™.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the Board redistributes the Palm Beach Sheriff’s Office
Officer from now to the end of the year.

Finance Director Rane stated “$28,000" and the administrative fee in other operating
expenses is about $24,000 for a total of $72,000.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked about the CRA office.

Finance Director Rane stated that the CRA office is probably about $20,000 a year and
the CRA may not be able to get out of it as rapidly so it is some portion of the $20,000.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that it would be less than half of the $20,000.
Finance Director Rane stated that it would be less than a quarter of the $20,000.
Vice-Chair Rumsey asked less than five.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes™.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the Board enacts these changes what number does the
budget go to.

Finance Director Rane stated that the change is about $72,000 to $75,000 and stated on
the project 2012 budget (page 2 of Exhibit “B™) and look at the line total change in fund

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 7
June 6, 2012



balance it would be about a $500,000 loss for the year. He stated that the recommended
changes would mitigate the losses in the CRA by about $70,000.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated so that would keep the CRA at about $500,000. He asked
about the additional expenses that would remain in the CRA such as the full time
employee. part time employee and the sheriff™s officer.

Finance Director Rane stated that the part time employee has been taken out and what
remained is the full time employee, sheriff's officer and the various horticulture
contracts.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that the Board has a mess here and that he thinks that the
Board needs to look at options on how to get this mess taken care of as soon as possible.
He stated that he supports all four of the recommendations to go into effect immediately.
He stated that he does not think it goes far enough in what must be done to get the CRA
where it needs to be. He stated that the next schedule meeting is on July 4™ and he does
not think anyone will be here and that he does not want to wait until August to make a
decision and requested that the Board direct staff to come back to the Board with a
Special CRA meeting either on June 20" or June 27" and he would prefer the meeting on
June 20", He asked if additional recommendations could be prepared and brought back to
the Board for a June 20" meeting,

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that the changes recommended would also
require action by the Town Commission and that has been scheduled for June 20%
Commission Meeting and that it would be a good place to land the revisit of this issue
based on the direction that the Board provides at this meeting. He stated that later on this
agenda is a discussion regarding the landscaping in regards to contract versus in-house.
He stated that there are a lot of moving parts to this item and that it has been the task of
Finance Director Rane to simplify the construct of the CRA budget.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked if the Board provides direction at this meeting as to the
recommendations presented then on June 20" the Commission will be presented with the
same recommendation to take the positions back into the Town budget.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated “yes™ that there are two sides to this decision.
He stated then decisions would have to be made regarding the reallocation of the
remaining funds in the CRA.

Board Member Mosler stated that if the Board follows that recommendations the CRA
would still have to pay the Director, Sheriff, grounds maintenance and debt service and
asked if there is anything else the CRA would have to pay. She stated that if the Board
does the administrative change it would only be if a work order was filed to use Town
personnel.

Finance Director Rane stated that there are other expenses such as power for the light,
water for the plants, so it is not 100% just those but, those are the big items.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 8
June 6, 2012



Board Member Mosler asked if the Board, which is made up by a majority of
Commission Members, decided to take this action and move the administrative work
back to the Town then the Commission would have to agree to that correct.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes™.
Board Member Mosler asked if there was a conflict there.

Finance Director Rane stated that with the current administration the Board would need
to pass a budget amendment to change the CRA budget and the Commission would need
to pass a budget amendment to change the Town's budget.

Board Member Hockman stated that there will be shortfall of $500,000 which will carry
over into next year and the next and if the CRA spends what it has spent this year the
CRA will be 1 million plus in the hole.

Finance Director Rane stated he will not let the budget go there because there is a
requirement to provide a balanced budget for next year, so the hard decisions are still to
come on how the CRA budget is done. He stated that it will be an allocation of the most
important components of the CRA will get to spend about $145,000.

Board Member Hockman stated that how he is seeing it is that the money that is projected
to come in is already making up and there is still going to be shortfall. He stated just the
debt service not including the personnel will put the CRA $500,000 in the hole.

Finance Director Rane stated that the revenue minus the debt service is $144,000 and that
there will be $144,000 to spend on everything else.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that this is just a simple math presentation of
Just the known numbers additional improvement in the economy, additional revenues and
programming might add to the balanced budget when the proposed budget is presented to
the Board.

Board Member Stevens stated that he has been saying for months that the calculations
look bad but, he just did not know how bad they were. He stated that as a CRA Board
Member he is leaning toward option number two which shifts most of the remaining
expenditures of general employee and operational expenses back to the general budget
where they arguably belong however, as a Town Commissioner he is not quite as excited.
He asked if the Board decides to go with option two the amount being shifted back to the
general fund from the CRA is about $72,000 to $75,000.

Finance Director Rane stated that the savings would be approximately $72,000 and if the
CRA office lease can be terminated another $4,000 to $5,000 for this fiscal year.

Board Member Stevens asked how is general fund going to absorb that difference or is
that discussion for the next meeting.



Finance Director Rane stated that discussion is for the next meeting. He stated that until
actual cost reduction decisions are made that the discussion regarding how the general
fund will absorb the difference cannot be made.

Board Member Stevens asked for an explanation regarding 2011 budget line item Ad
Valorem ~ Delinquent is 0 and in 2012 it is $500,000 (page 1 of Exhibit “B™).

Finance Director Rane stated that was the budget that was passed.

Board Member Stevens stated that he knows the budget passed by the auditors by the
CAFR standards.

Finance Director Rane stated that the budget is not reviewed by the auditors until it is
passed by Commission and the auditor did point out to his predecessor that he read the
following “It is my opinion that the $500,000 ought not to have been shown as revenue in
the 2012 budget. I can not speculate as to why it was inserted there. I do not know or
understand the facts, it is our best guess that it should have been shown as a balance sheet
item as cash but not as revenue.”

Board Member Stevens stated that about a year ago that Ms. Davis and Ms. Costello
stated that the Town owed the CRA about $833,000 in delinquent TIF. He asked that
under these numbers there is no ad valorem delinquent TIF.

Finance Director Rane stated that delinquent TIF on line 3 (page 1 of Exhibit “B™) is the
interest the Town owed the CRA on the delinquent TIF that was paid during those
periods. He stated that the TIF was taken as revenue during the periods that it was
collected and put on the balance sheet and the cash was not moved to the CRA at that
time. He stated that it is an accounting issues and suggested that Board Member Stevens
ask the auditors on June 20 when the CAFR is presented. He stated that the money was
received by the Town and the CRA reported the funds as revenue but the cash never
moved from the Town to the CRA and that is why it was delinquent TIF.

Board Member Stevens asked if as of right now does the general fund owe delinquent
TIF to the CRA.

Finance Director Rane stated that as of right now the CRA owes the Town about
$800,000 and the Town owes the CRA about $800,000 there is about a $40,000
difference and with the help of the Town’s auditor he will move those moneys back and
forth at this fiscal year end and clean that mess up.

Board Member Stevens asked how much the CRA owes the Town in terms of the 2008
and 2009 bond debts for the various expenses.

Finance Director Rane stated the CRA debt analysis is shown in non-operating (page 1 of
Exhibit “B”) and those are the exact amounts that need to be funded by the CRA to the
Town. He stated that there is an interlocal agreement between the CRA and the Town to
pay those four debt instruments.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 10
June 6, 2012



Board Member Stevens stated that the annual debt service is around $260,000.
Finance Director Rane stated “yes™ it is $260,777 for 2013.

Board Member Stevens asked if the ad valorem from the Town is $260,000 so all there is
left to work with in the CRA is the $145,000 which is what is left.

Finance Director Rane stated “yes it could be looked at that way.”

Board Member Stevens asked if the total of on the 2008 and 2009 CRA related bonds is
$2.7 million.

Finance Director Rane stated that he did not have that number with him.

Board Member Stevens asked about the $800,000 the CRA owes the Town and what
those funds are for.

Finance Director Rane stated that the CRA is borrowing from the Town every month. He
stated that in 2010 the CRA ran a deficit of $700,000 and in 2011 $820,000.

Board Member Mosler asked if the CRA is borrowing money from the Town that the
Town owes the CRA.

Finance Director Rane stated that right now what the Town owes the CRA and the CRA
owes the Town is about equal within about $40,000. He stated that at year end he will
work with the auditor to zero it all out.

Board Member Stevens stated that he supports Vice-Chair Rumsey’s suggestion to bring
back options on June 20, 2012 and the Board can figure out how to run the CRA with
$145,000 a year.

Board Member Longtin stated that she has been saying for months that the numbers have
not been accurate and that it is very important that this Board understands that numbers
that have been given in the past are now needing to be looked at otherwise if the Board
does not understand then the Board will definitely be looking at problems again in the
future. She stated that she finds it a huge conflict and disservice to the Town for her to
serve both as a Board Member and a Commissioner and that she thinks there should be a
true CRA Board not made up of the Commission. She stated that she agrees with the staff
recommendations and that she does not know that an additional CRA meeting is needed
and that she believes that right now that the people in charge are working in the best
interest of the Town and will allow them to do as they see fit.

Board Member Francois asked for Finance Director Rane to provide an overview of what
is being recommended to be removed from the CRA budget.

Finance Director Rane provided an overview of what items are being recommended to be
removed for 2012 as of June 1, 2012. He stated that the allocation of personnel would be

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 11
6



about $20,000; administrative fee would be about $24,000; and the Palm Beach County
Sheriff Deputy would be about $28,000, which equals $72,000.

Board Member Francois asked about the landscaping.

Finance Director Rane stated that there are three big expenses that are still in the CRA
and that staff will based on Vice-Chair Rumsey request provide options to the Board and
the options would have to do with the landscaping, security and staff,

Board Member Francois stated that she supports the recommendations made by staff at
this time.

Chair DuBois asked if staff believes that at the preliminary point that the general fund of
the Town is able to receive and stated that he is comfortable that staff would not be
offering these four options if staff did not feel that the Town had the capability of
adopting amendments to receive these items.

Finance Director Rane stated that four recommendations that have been made for fiscal
year 2012 he is comfortable with, fiscal year 2013 will be in his estimation a very
challenging budgeting process across all of the funds.

Chair DuBois asked if this year's budget could be corrected.

Finance Director Rane stated that it does not really get the CRA out of any financial bind,
since it is only $72,000 out of $570,000. He stated that we are just making a small
progress as we go along.

Chair DuBois asked if Finance Director Rane felt that in the Town’s point of view that
there will be some proposals provided by the next meeting and that the CRA will not
stick the Town with something it cannot handle.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that this is step one of a multi step process,
this first step extracts the apportioned positions that are budgeted in the CRA and puts
them back in general government. He stated that staff feels that the CRA should do that
for structural reasons and that the Town is in a position to accept that change.

Chair DuBois stated that it was what he wanted to hear, that the Town will be in a
position to accept the proposed changes. He suggested a motion that would incorporate
the support of staff recommendations and include the scheduling of another meeting,

Board Member Mosler clarified that what is being suggested is for the Board to accept
staff recommendation, it would then be brought to the Town Commission for their
approval. She asked what would be on the agenda for the June 20, 2012 meeting if the
Town Commission approves the recommendations.

Chair DuBois stated that he is requesting a meeting on June 20, 2012 in case they need to
review any other recommendations or changes staff may propose.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 12
June 6, 2012



Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Chair Rumsey to approve Consent Agenda #2
with staff recommendations; Board Member Francois made the second.

Chair DuBois asked if the motion would include the scheduling of a June 20, 2012
meeting.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that he would make it as a separate motion.

Vote on Motion:

Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler
Board Member
Christiane Francois
Board Member
Steve Hockman
Board Member
Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0.

ET F I R R o o

Motion: A motion was made by Vice-Chair Rumsey to schedule a meeting on June
20, 2012 where staff will make recommendations on additional cuts to the CRA
budget; Board Member Francois made the second.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that the June 20, 2012 meeting will replace the
July 4, 2012 meeting.

Chair DuBois suggested having several workshops scheduled between first and second
reading of the budget like last year because this will be a very complicated budget, not
only for the CRA, but also for the Town budget.

Vote on Motion:
Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
Christiane Francois | X
Board Member
Steve Hockman X
Board Member

CRA Board Meefing Minutes 13

June 6, 2012



Jeanine Longtin
Board Member
Tim Stevens
Vice-Chair
Kendall Rumsey
Chair

James DuBois
Motion passed 7-0.

T R = e

Public Comment;

None

Public Comment Closed.

CONSENT AGENDA:

3. CRA Board Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2012

Motion: A motion was made by Board Member Hockman to approve CRA Board
Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2012 on the Consent Agenda; Board Member Stevens
made the second.

Board Member Mosler stated that the word “not” was missing from two separate
paragraphs in the minutes.

Board Member Longtin asked if Board Member Mosler could be more specific as to
where the word “not” be placed.

Board Member Mosler stated that the first spot was on page 8 where it states “Board
Member Stevens stated that he believes that the Board has all the facts as of yet and that
it is not prudent to vote for anything at this meeting.” She stated that it should say “Board
Member Stevens stated that he believes that the Board does not have all the facts...”.
The second is on page 15 half way down the page where Board Member Mosler is
speaking. She stated that the sentence says “ She stated that the “worm farm” located next
to her business is acceptable per Code...”. She stated that it should read “She stated that
the “worm farm” located next to her business should not be acceptable per Code...”.

Vote on Motion:
Board Aye Nay Other
Member

Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler X
Board Member
Christiane Francois | X
Board Member
Steve Hockman X
Board Member

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 14
June 6, 2012



Jeanine Longtin X
Board Member

Tim Stevens X
Vice-Chair

Kendall Rumsey X
Chair

James DuBois X

Motion passed 7-0.

DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

4, Special Call Meeting Date for 800 Park Avenue RFQ Shortlist Presentations

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained the history of the item stating that an
Request For Qualifications (RFQ) took place for 800 Park Avenue Gallery. He explained
that the Town received three (3} submittals, Artist of Palm Beach County, Cynpozium
Inc, and KP Art Studio, with each providing information on their programs. He asked that
the Board set a date in which the three (3) companies can do a presentation for the Board.

Board Member Hockman asked how much time each presenter would be given.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb asked that the Board make that decision so that they
can move forward with this project.

Board Member Hockman asked if the presentation can be conducted on June 20, 2012
along with the CRA agenda items and make the regutar Commission Meeting shorter.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb pointed out that with the agendas being so long it
may be better to schedule the presentations for a different night.

Chair DuBois pointed out that the CRA will only have the one item on June 20, 2012 and
left it would be a great opportunity to have the presenters come and speak to the Board.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained that they can schedule the presentations
for June 20, 2012 and provide each presenter with a time limit.

Chair DuBois asked if three 20 minute presentations would work.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb asked if three 15 minute presentation would be
better, but that it was up to the Board to decide. He explained that the three RFQ
submittal packets were provided to the Board several weeks ago so this would allow the
Board to speak with the presenters and make a selection.

Chair DuBois stated that they would start with the 15 minutes presentation and allow a
few minutes for questions and answers, which could lead to each presenter having a total
of 25 minutes,

CRA Board Meeting Minuteg 15

Aad b oassid

June 6, 2012



Interim Executive Director Titcomb reminded the Board that during the regular
Commission Meeting of June 20, 2012 there will be a presentation of the Comprehensive
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) and several other agenda items to consider that
evening. He stated that the CRA portion of the evening will easily take an hour and then
they will move into the other items that are being requested by the Board.

Chair DuBois asked if June 20, 2012 would work for everyone's.

The Board came to consensus to move forward and have the 800 Park Avenue
presentations on June 20, 2012.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb clarified that the CRA Board meeting would begin at
6:30 p.m. on June 20, 2012.

The Board came to consensus to begin the meeting at 6:30 p.m.

Board Member Mosler asked how many submitted packets for the RFQ.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that three (3) submittals were received.
Chair DuBois thanked the applicants for being present this evening.

5. CRA Updates on Projects

Economic Development Director Jennifer Spicer explained that during the May 2, 2012
CRA Board Meeting some questions were raised that she was prepared to answer and that
she had updates to provide to the Board. See exhibit “C”. She explained that Don
Ramon’s has put his restaurant proposal on hold until the new building at 801 Park
Avenue is completed. She explained that Pho Hot Pot restaurant is waiting on the final
Seacoast Utility, and Palm Beach County Fire Rescue inspections before the owner
applies for the Business Tax Receipt and Occupational License. She stated that the goal is
to open the restaurant on July 5, 2012.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked what date was the final inspection schedule to take place.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the paperwork had been submitted
yesterday and that after the electrical is complete the Building Department will schedule
the final inspection. She continued providing the Board with updates on the other
projects, such as the E-Newsletter. She explained that she has recently taken over the
distribution of the E-Newsletter and is currently working with the Interim Town Manager
on its redesign. The E-Newsletter will be distributed on a bi-weekly basis regarding the
CRA.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked when the E-Newsletters will begin.
Economic Development Director Spicer explained that by the end of the week she will be

working with Constant Contact on the redesign because there were portions in the design
that she could not change.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 16
June 6, 2012



Vice-Chair Rumsey asked as of what date can they begin to see the E-Newsletter sent on
a regular bi-weekly basis.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated next week Monday.
Vice-Chair Rumsey verified that by next Monday they will receive the first E-blast.

Economic Development Director Spicer confirmed and stated that it would allow the
business to participate in the newsletter.

Vice-Chair Rumsey explained that Monday is the worse day to send out E-blast.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that they originally were going to send
it out on Friday, but by sending it out on Monday it would allow for additional time to
gather information. She continued her updates by explaining that there is a new business
that would like to come to the Town by the name of “Grumpy Grouper.” She stated that
they have participated in the Seafood Festival and they seek approval of a grant from the
Board.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that this is a separate agenda item which will
be discussed later in the meeting.

Vice-Chair Rumsey pointed out that she had skipped around in the report so he wanted to
go back to the beginning and discuss each item. He started with Channel 18 and asked
when will the five to seven featured businesses be posted.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that they are currently running on Channel
18.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked which businesses were being featured this month.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that seven from Park Avenue were
chosen, then 10™ Street and then the industrial area. She stated that she has a meeting
scheduled with several businesses in the industrial area because they are interested in
sharing their business plan with the CRA to be placed on the website, Channel 18 and the
newsletter.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked for the current calendar of events.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the only event scheduled is the
Seafood Festival due to lack of staff. She suggested that now that there is a new
Recreation Director that they bring back the Holiday Arts and Craft Festival with a few

modifications such as bringing in food vendors.

Vice-Chair Rumsey recommended that no other events be placed on the calendar until a
decision is made with the budget.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 17



Economic Development Director Spicer asked for clarification to continue with the
Seafood Festival.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that too much effort has already been spent on the event to
cancel it now.

Chair DuBois asked for clarification because his understanding was that each of the
events have been revenue neutral and therefore is concerned that they are stopping a
cycle of events that have taken a number of years to build and are consistent with the
CRA Plan. He felt that as long as the events are revenue neutral or positive they should
continue and recalls that the Arts Festival grew the second year.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that they had budget funds for Art on
Park, which was the first event in 2010. She stated that they then followed with Car
Shows, which were at no expense to the CRA. She stated that the only event that has
been completely free to the CRA because of sponsorships has been the Seafood Festival.
She clarified that all the events moving forward have not budget funds allocated and must
be sponsored.

Chair DuBois asked if there was any expenses after the startup funds.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that yes there were some expenses.

Chair DuBois asked about how much was spent on the events.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that depending on the event and gave the
Seafood Festival as an example of an event that paid for itself. She stated that if they

could do the same for all the events it would be beneficial.

Chair DuBois clarified that what is being said is that at this point there is no event that is
revenue positive or neutral other than the Seafood Festival.

Economic Development Director Spicer agreed.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb clarified that in the past the CRA staff has been
tasked with assisting with the Marina Sunset Celebrations, which are also revenue neutral
events.

Board Member Longtin concurred with Chair DuBois that as long as the event does not
cost the Town they should not be limited and that the CRA staff takes direction from the
Board, not just one person.

Chair DuBois felt that that was Vice-Chair Rumsey point.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that his question was answered in that the other events do cost
the Town money.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 18
June 6, 2012



Chair DuBois stated that if the Town can produce an event that is revenue positive then
there is potential to give more attention to the Downtown CRA area.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that in previous years an event budget
had been set and felt that events should be funded by sponsorship funds.

Chair DuBois stated that staff should seek if sponsorship is available for CRA events. He
stated that Kiwanis came in and sponsored St. Patrick’s Day and Easter, which are events
that were not in the CRA. He stated that there was a person that sponsored a Bar-B-Q
even that was held in the CRA.

Board Member Longtin pointed out that Town did have to pay for something and that the
event was not completely free by having staff clean.

Chair DuBois stated that the Board chose to elected to have services free of charge, but
that it was up to the Board. He recalled providing free of charge services to get the events
started.

Board Member Hockman recalled having events sponsored, such as the Art Show.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that none of the events received
sponsorship like the Seafood Festival.

Board Membership Hockman asked if there were records to indicate how much an event
cost and how much sponsorship was raised for the event.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she can provide that information. She
stated that the Seafood Festival collected $7,440 in sponsorship funds and $3,555 was
collected in vendor fees, which covered all the expenses of the events.

Board Member Longtin stated that the Seafood Festival is such a unique event because
people are still talking about that event. She felt that every event prior to that event must
have cost the Town some funds. She stated that as long as the Board is being provided
with true and accurate number and the event is truly not costing the Town any funds, then
she personally does not want to stop staff from a brainstormed idea they may have for an
event.

Vice-Chair Rumsey continued on to the next question on the report. He asked about the
new businesses that have opened in the CRA (see page 3 of Exhibit C). He asked if the

hair salon had opened on June 1, 2012 as indicated in the report.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the owner just received an approval
from the Building Department and is in the process of moving into the location.

Vice-Chair Rumsey clarified that the business has not opened yet.

Economic Development Director Spicer confirmed that the business had not opened yet.

CRA Board Meetin

A ks

June 6, 2012

>
ey
jon

3

=
-
(4]
<]
—
ND



Vice-Chair Rumsey asked about the other businesses on the report. He asked if the sale of
918 Park Avenue had been completed.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that the sale has not been completed and
explained that the sale stipulation would be signed by the Special Magistrate and by
Monday the sales should be completed.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked by the sale of 801 Park Avenue and the status.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that there was a complication with the
financing bank and that the transaction is still in process.

Board Member Hockman noticed that the Mos"Art event still appears on the Community
News section of the CRA website and asked that it be updated.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she would check the website.

Board Member Hockman stated that none of the businesses in the CRA are listed on the
CRA website that are on the west of the train tracks. He also pointed out that none of the
businesses along Silver Beach Road are listed.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that on the CRA website is a link that
includes all the businesses in the industrial area.

Board Member Hockman stated that he is referring to the same list that she is talking
about and no businesses within Silver Beach Road are shown. He stated that there are
only about five or six businesses, but they are not reflected on the list.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she wili verify the list.

Board Member Hockman asked why the Twitter account is locked so that people are not
able to receive tweets.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she receives tweets all the time.

Board Member Hockman stated that he went in to see what was happening and had to
enter in a lot of information including passwords, which is not normal and if the intent is
to have people gain access to see what is going on in Town then the person should not
have to enter so much information.

Economic Development Director Spicer stated that she would have to review to see if she
can figure out what is going on with the Twitter account. She asked if Vice-Chair
Rumsey had experienced the same thing because she had not been made aware of any
issues with the account. She explained that the CRA has been communicating very well
through the website, Links, Facebook, Twitter, Newsletter and a new tool called Clout.

Vice-Chair Rumsey verified that the Twitter account name was townoflakeparkera.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 20
June 6, 2012



Economic Development Director Spicer confirmed and stated that there use to be an
account called parkavenuecra.

Chair DuBois was glad to hear that the industrial businesses were being listed because
that had been new direction that was given by the Board.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that the Building Department is
keeping her in the loop as businesses are moving into the CRA.

Chair DuBois stated that it would be nice to view a You-Tube video interview of the
businesses that are coming into the CRA.

Board Member Longtin wanted to know what the outreach program will be to reach all of
the businesses in the CRA and not just those on Park Avenue and 10" Street.

Economic Development Director Spicer explained she has begun getting out to each of
the businesses and that periodically she will reach more businesses in the CRA.

Board Member Longtin asked if the Economic Development Director would be able to
visit every single business within the CRA by the end of 2012. She asked if she were to
visit every business next year would they all be able to say that the Economic
Development Director has spoken to them about the CRA.

Economic Development Director Spicer response was “absolutely™.

Vice-Chair Rumsey clarified that the CRA Twitter account is downtownparkave., and the
last tweet arrived was on May 18, 2012. He stated that you have to have a Twitter

account in order to view tweets.

Board Member Hockman stated that he does have an account, but it required a password
to view the tweets.

6. Public Works' Cost Estimates to Maintain Landscaped Areas Within the CRA

Public Comment Open:

Chris Wayne, 15863 97" Drive North, Jupiter stated that he was available to answer any
questions of the Board.

Public Comment Closed:

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained that Public Works Director Dave Hunt
would be presenting this item to the Board. He stated that that Dave Hunt will explain the
landscape and maintenance issues in the Town and especially the CRA.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that at the 1ast meeting the Board directed him to
provide cost estimates to take over the landscape areas in the CRA. He explained that the
CRA has two landscape contracts, one with Chris Wayne and Associates (CWA), which

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 2]
June 6, 2012



is the larger of the two contracts. He thanked Chris Dellago for being present and
available to answer questions of the Board. He described the CRA landscape boundary
which CWA maintains as the three blocks on Park Avenue, 10™ Street north of Park
Avenue to Northlake Boulevard, and the alleyways. He explained that Tree Huggers is
the second contract for landscape maintenance is the CRA. He explained that the contract
is to maintain the Town green, the two alleyways immediately north of the Town green, a
portion of the community garden, the lot south of the Fire Rescue Station on 10" Street,
the alleyway west of 9" Street, the alleyway north side of Discount Auto Parts between
10" Street and Park Avenue parallel along the FEC Rail line. He explained that CWA
maintains the devil strips between the sidewalk and the curb on Water Tower Road from
Old Dixie to Congress Avenue. He reiterated that the contract does not solely cover the
three blocks of Park Avenue. He stated that he provided his best estimate on what it
would take to maintain the specific areas in-house.

Chair DuBois asked if Public Works would begin the maintenance of the medians on
Flagler Boulevard and continue to maintain the pocket parks around Town would that

cause the schedule to be tight.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that Public Works has picked up W. Ilex Park and
Flagler Boulevard could possibly double their maintenance schedule.

Board Member Longtin asked how picking up Flagler Boulevard could double their
maintenance schedule.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that by having the turf that would need to be
mowed.

Board Member Longtin asked if Public Works is not already mowing Flagler Boulevard.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that Flagler Boulevard will need to be mowed much
more frequently once it is irrigated and seded, currently the grass does not grow that fast.

Chair DuBois explained that once it starts to receive fertilizer four times a year, irrigation
and sod it will need to be maintain. He felt that the area was about three to four acres total

and asked how many acres total that area is.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that its about 3500 linear feet, so it calculated to just
under one acre.

Board Member Longtin asked what arcas of Town receive four fertilizations a year.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that Park Avenue receives fertilizer four times a year,
while the Parks (Kelsey and Lake Shore) receive it twice a year.

Chair DuBois pointed out that the Town is down to two fertilizations from four a year.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that the schedule had been as high as four times a
year, but is currently at two times a year.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 22
June 6, 2012



Chair DuBois referred to the recommendation from staff in which it calls to add one and
a half person to the Public Works staff. He asked how we can staff a half person.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that the half person is a part-time employee that works
at the ball field and would recommend making that person a full-time employee. He
explained that the duties at Bostrom Park would still need to be completed, but would be
shared between the ball field and the CRA.

Chair DuBois asked that overall another person would still be necessary.

Public Works Director Hunt agreed and explained that the vision would be to have the
work order system where an hourly rate per person and equipment is scheduled to work
particular areas of the CRA. He gave an example that if Public Works would be working
on the Flagler Boulevard median they would not be charging the time worked to the
CRA, it would be charged to the General Fund.

Chair DuBois explained that it would be the other way around, where Public Works
would be charging the CRA for its operation.

Public Works Director Hunt agreed, but stated that they would charge an hourly rate, not
a flat rate.

Board Member Hockman asked if Public Works did not take on the extra duties in the
CRA would there be adequate staff to continue operating effectively.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that there is no plan to request the addition of staff in
the next fiscal year.

Board Member Hockman noticed that there are alleyways within the Town that have not
been mowed and the grass is now waist high.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that the Toro Turf mower being used to cut those
areas of Town is no longer being used, instead a Bush Hog is being used. He explained
that as a result of the change in mowers the grass will grow taller than before.

Board Member Hockman expressed concern with the tall grass in those areas of Town.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that with the rains lately cause the weeds to grow
faster than usual.

Chair DuBois wondered if it would be wise to include the Marina in the CWA contract
and take the load off of Public Works.

Public Works Director Hunt asked if direction is to go out for a Request For Proposals
(RFP) then a clear scope would be needed to know exactly which areas should be
included.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 23
June 6, 2012



Chair DuBois stated he would turn to Mr. Hunt to provide suggestions of what areas in
Town would best be contracted out for services.

Board Member Hockman redirected the conversation back to the mowing and stated that
according to the CRA map the ball field is in the CRA.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that the CRA boundary does not go as far as the ball
field.

Board Member Hockman asked if the CRA boundary map on the website was inaccurate.
Public Works Director Hunt stated he was not familiar with the map on the website.
Chair DuBois clarified that the ball field is the Town's responsibility.

Public Works Director Hunt agreed that it was General Fund responsibility.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb reminded the Board that they had received
information earlier in the evening about the state of the CRA and the different priorities
that the Town and CRA have and recommended that the Board give overall direction as
to keeping the CRA in-house versus contracting it and having staff come back with
proposals.

Chair DuBois stated that in his opinion he would like to have the CRA contracts go
month-to-month until it is clear how the CRA will fund those services.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb suggested that staff speak with the vendors and see if
there is a way to obtain greater efficiencies with the contractors in both the CRA and the
Town.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated that his understanding is that the contract is set to
automatically renew.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that this is the end of a three year contract and it
has a clause to renew for two - one year terms. He explained that the contract expires at
the end of fiscal year 2012.

Vice-Chair Rumsey suggested reviewing the options seriously and would like the know
what would be the most cost effective way to maintain the landscape in the CRA area. He
suggested going out to bid and including the landscape at the Marina. He spoke directly
to Chris Dellago of Chris Wayne and Associates and explained that he has been an
amazing partner to the Town and the CRA has never look so good. He mentioned many
of the events in which CWA has donated to including changing planting material at no
charge to the Town. He explained that due to the current financial situation that the Town
finds itself in we may need to explore other options.

Chris Dellago of CWA approached the podium and stated that he has been doing this
work all his life and puts a lot of pride into his work. He stated that the relationship that

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 24
June 6, 2012



has been built with the Town is more than just maintaining the properties, it has become a
personal relationship for the past eight years. He recapped all the different projects he has
designed and maintained in the Town and CRA, such as the design of Park Avenue and
the alleyways. He expressed concern with where the conversation is leading and
suggested focusing on where to generate revenue instead of cutting back on how well the
Town currently looks. He expressed concern with material deteriorating which the Town
has spent money on will become another capital improvement project down the road. He
suggested seriously reviewing what they want to do because they will be able to find a
company that can do it cheaper, but the Town may not find a company that can do it
better. He explained that over the course of several years different pieces of work have
been taken on by CWA and when reviewed it may come out that all the services are
worth more than what CWA charges.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked when was the last time he raised the rates.
Mr. Dellago stated that the rates have not raised in eight years.

Vice-Chair Rumsey stated for the record that the CWA rates have not raised in eight
years.

Mr. Dellago explained that several years ago CWA reduced the rates at the Marina to
assist the Town.

Vice-Chair Rumsey reiterated that his efforts are appreciated and thanked him.
Mr. Dellago thanked the Board as well.

Board Member Longtin agreed that CWA has done a great job and has heard how good
Park Avenue looks, but unfortunately the businesses are not on Park Ave to support it.
She explained that the Town has the fourth highest tax rate in Palm Beach County and his
statement about finding revenue to support the landscaping really means to take more
money out of the tax payers’ pockets because the businesses are not coming to the Town.
She stated that she feel that many more projects should go out to bid and hopes that CWA
will bid on those projects. She explained that when she heard him say to find more
revenue it meant to her that they should go to the tax payer and with the budget time
approaching they have to really look at things.

Mr. Dellago stated that his point is that a small amount of money can be spent which will
avoid a large amount from being spent down the road.

Board Member Longtin stated that she gets compliments all the time about how good
Park Avenue and 10" Street look. She stated that she has a hard time hearing that the tax
payers should fund everything.

Chair DuBois stated that he does not have the ability to compare the year to year because
the funds were not available and asked that the item be brought back to the Board.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 25
June 6, 2012



Interim Executive Director briefly explained that staff will be reviewing the contracts and
removing areas in which Public Works can handle the work in hopes that the contract
cost will be lowered.

Chair DuBois asked that the recommendation be repeated.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained that Public Works will review and speak
with the contractors and will then come back with options for the Board.

Chair DuBois asked that staff provide options for the Town contracts as well. He
explained that if the Town ends up with a capital improvement project in several years
for landscaping then it will show that the cut back did not work. He stated that this
process needs to be viewed from both sides including the new areas, such as the triangle
parks, Flagler Boulevard median.

Board Member Stevens suggested going with native plants, drip irrigation, zero-scape or
little [andscape to make the Town look good with the funds that are available.

Public Works Director Hunt explained that what is really being discussed is the level of
service. He stated with an RFP what is generally requested is the cuts per year. He stated
that on the CWA contract is calls for 52 cuts and 52 events per year. He suggested
making changes to the contract where during the dry season they would request fewer
cuts. He stated that when it comes to alternative ideas on landscape Mr. Dellago is the
best. He explained a few of the options that would be included in the RFP, such as a
certified horticulturist, landscape architect or an arborist on staff,

Chair DuBois stated that the service he provides is valuable and appreciated.

Board Member Mosler stated that landscaping is expensive work and labor intensive. She
stated that she was glad to hear, contrary to all the rumors, that the Mr. Dellago was not
from Miami contractor that had not bid on the project. She stated that she had heard many
times that the contractor was from Miami and had not placed a bid.

Board Member Francois asked if the irrigation on Flagler begun.

Public Works Director explained that it had not begun and that a bid opening would be
taking place in a few weeks.

Board Member Francois asked if that project should be delayed.
Chair DuBois explained that the project was outside the CRA.

Board Member Longtin asked if the item would be brought back at the June 20, 2012
CRA meeting.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained that it would be coming back, but not
necessarily on June 20, 2012,

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 26
June 6, 2012



Chair DuBois believes that the budget numbers will be provide during the budget
process.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that in the agenda packet are the CRA budget figures
and was not sure what else the Board would need from him.

Chair DuBois clarified that the Board does not have an entire budget for the CRA.

Board Member Longtin pointed out if Mr. Hunt goes out to bid he will need to start that
process now. She stated that she agrees with going out to bid on everything and felt that
they need fresh eyes on everything.

Chair DuBois suggested continuing with the contractors on a month-to-month basis until
substantial numbers on a budget for both the Town and the CRA until solid numbers can
be reached.

Board Member Longtin asked if the contractors had committed to go month-to-month or
would that be something that he will be asking of the contactors.

Chair DuBois requested that they follow up with the contractors.
Board Member Longtin seconded that request.

Public Works Director Hunt stated that he would follow up with the contractors and find
out if they are willing to go month-to-month past their September 30, 2012 expiration
date.

Board Member Longtin asked if they can report back on this at the June 20, 2012 CRA
meeting.

Interim Executive Director stated that they would commit to bring answers many of the
questions posed this evening.

7. New Restaurant Grant

Economic Development Director Spicer explained that Mr. and Mrs. Smith, owners of
the Grumpy Grouper in Lantana, are interested in opening a business in Town. She
explained that they are interested in the same location that Don Ramon’s was going to
occupy. She explained that Grumpy Grouper has a vendor at the past Seafood Festivals
and have shown a great interest in coming to the Town. She introduced Rick and Mary
Smith to the Board.

Mr. Smith explained that two years ago he was approached to open a restaurant in Town.
He explained that at that time they were not ready to expand their business, but they are
now. He stated that he was told that the CRA may have grant funds available to assist
him with opening a second location in Town.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 27
June 6, 2012



Board Member Hockman explained that during the meeting they have been discussion
the financial state of the CRA and he is having a hard time with this item when the CRA
is about $500,000 in the hole.

Chair DuBois stated that the figure was inaccurate.

Board Member Hockman explained that the figure was basically what the Finance
Director provided earlier.

Board Member Stevens stated that the annual debt service to the CRA is about $260,000.

Mr. Smith stated that he understands the state the CRA and was told that the funds were
available for Don Ramon, which was not used. He wondered why the money was not
available for them to use, but clearly understands now. He assured the Board if they did
grant him the money that he would match it and place a wonderful restaurant in the CRA,
which would be open by October 1, 2012.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked Finance Director Rane if the $40,000 was reflected anywhere
in the figures mentioned earlier today.

Finance Director Rane stated that figures provided earlier do reflect a $40,000 grant.
Vice-Chair Rumsey recapped that the $40,000 was never taken out of the budget.
Finance Director Rane agreed.

Chair DuBois asked if they can make the budget work with this grant. He asked if they

were at a point where they needed to modify the grant to either $10,000 or $20,000
instead.

Finance Director Rane stated that the Board has different options and would ask the
Executive Director to explain those options to them. He stated that in the number is the

grant,

Interim Executive Director Titcomb explained that realistically the CRA would take a
loan from the Town to award this grant.

Vice-Chair Rumsey asked Mr. Smith if the following scenario would work for him. He
asked if the CRA granted him $10,000 now and then once he opened the doors to the
restaurant there would be $10,000, which would pull the CRA through this budget cycle,
then six months after the doors are open the CRA would grant them $20,000. He asked
would he be able to work around terms like that.

Mr. Smith stated that he could work around terms like that, but would need to discuss
with his wife.

Mrs. Smith approached the podium and stated that they would be putting over $70,000 of
their own money into this project. She explained that they have the funding and are ready

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 28
June 6, 2012



to move forward. She gave a brief history of their location in Lantana and stated that they
are here to offer support to our community. She stated that they are taking a gamble on
the CRA as the CRA is taking a gamble with them.

Vice-Chair Rumsey agreed and appreciated their honesty. He stated that as long they
could agree to terms like this then it would help the CRA get through to the next budget
cycle. He stated by bringing in this anchor restaurant it would bring people to the street
which will generate revenue for the CRA. He explained that he supports their business
but needs to make sure that the way things are done make sense.

Board Member Hockman recapped that this was what he was referring to and that the
Board has to answer to the citizens of the Town.

Chair DuBois thanked them.

Interim Executive Director Titcomb asked if staff should bring back a revised proposal at
the June 20, 2012 CRA Board meeting for consideration.

Chair DuBois agreed.

Board Member Longtin stated that she would like him to ask the business owner exactly
what they would need and wondered who told them that there was $40,000 that was
available in the budget.

Mrs. Smith stated that it would cost them $110,000 to open the restaurant.
Mr, Smith explained that it was the same amount that was offered to Don Ramon’s.

Board Member Longtin stated that now that the numbers were being “trued up” they are
seeing a different picture. She stated that she knows people that have eaten at their
restaurant and has heard nothing but great things about it.

Board Member Stevens agreed that they can be an anchor restaurant in Town and
although they are well established in Lantana it does not mean that they would be
successful in Lake Park. He stated that an incentive is helpful for their business and
thanked them for coming,.

Board Member Longtin clarified that this item would be on the agenda for discuss at the
June 20, 2012 CRA Board meeting.

Interim  Executive Director Titcomb clarified that he was speaking about a
reconfiguration of a grant document and thought he may have said loan earlier.

Board Member Longtin stated that the grant documents that she has viewed in the past
had been faulty and things needed to be included in that document, such as date certain
completion and open the doors and several others.

CRA Board Meeting Minutes 29
June 6, 2012



Interim Executive Director Titcomb stated that the mile posts that were referenced in this
meeting would be included in the document.

COMMENTS BY BOARD MEMBERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Board Member Francois felt it was great that the Grumpy Grouper would be coming to
Town.

Board Member Mosler hoped that the Town does not lose them.

Chair DuBois stated that he got the impression that they really want to come to the Town
and we would really like to have them here.

Board Member Hockman no comments.
Board Member Stevens no comments.
Board Member Longtin no comments.
Vice-Chair Rumsey no comments.

Chair DuBois thanked staff for all of their hard work in putting together the agenda and
the audience for remaining at the meeting.

Executive Director Titcomb no comments.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business to come before the CRA Board and after a motion to
adjourn by Board Member Longtin and seconded by Board Member Stevens, and by
unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 9:18 p.m.

O

Chair, James DuBois

N/ _ T~ wﬁﬁﬁ

A @H)NCd;%k, Vivian Lemley, CMC
& %
'Flo"own&a]

N
.y
o, ¥
Approved on this [ of ,4«.;3—,»&4 ;{* , 2012
CRA Board Meeting Minutes 30

June 6, 2012









800¢ 91 y00C Wold 561 YO PaLINIDG
SajyjeIeH je101 §9/ "SiudpIIdY jered 299

Aniyuno)n uj Aempeoy
snoiabue( }soN "e]d U] G6-] :JHodoy




"NVId LNIWINOUdW] 3LYLSYIFINI

,AN[IQOIA 10 UONSI3UO))




B
¢ s

m_mmw\\%\w ov0Z 080 0207 OLOZ 0661 0/6L 096l

w sy

Buimols ||3S uonejndod :Aydeibowaq




9
vty fl o i el sy Coinrs m
LIS S L g By riy, 55 PR STIVIRETS
P N I PR LY A LS S 5T £

ki) A, gy
Sl lmiag aabug sl 1y iy #
PR B COPTR S O A

Pt Rl Lalh A
] ey i w ey Soalrames g RO

3 a . 4 )
T S AT DAY wie it
TN QH NS Rl e
G vl g% e e} ey el eamamenm

ST HO D) AALSTDNOD) ATIAVAH JUNLN] = LNIMYHND)

puewa( ul asealou| }99N
jouuen wajsAg uoneuodsues| s Aepoy




Gy R B o300 f LRI A
Lo W e WAy g R
PN G S Y A ek T

»
L B i abin iy bl By wEaT0 gt
R T L AR L R B ) D20

SHOCOPIHOD) A3LSTONOD) ATIAVIH $H0L0 ] 9 INJHEOD

puewa( ul asealou| }Jo9N
jouuen walsAg uoneyodsuel | s.Aepoy




0LOZ Neeung snsuaj S -600¢ 10d4 -HOHNOS

312N7 1S HOV3g Wivd NILYYIA H3IAIM NYIANI

NOLLYINdOd &

HNA

(6007 - 066T)
“uonejndod *sA LIAIA Ul yimoup jeuoiSay jo uosiiedw o)

(POPMOID) 0F SPROY YL IV AUA OS










[[1Y24NYD UOLSUIAN --
buiuup|d pup buixuiy4 20UbApD
2W022q bulAuJOoM 20UDAPD JUNO |27,

" UuJo
6 3841

911 =
m==< g

1paig

n_e | ,ﬁ

(AN1QRIDIPAI




(£007) uvonraodioy [puoneuiau] suoneaddy sauang
Juridj004 U0QIe) P{OYISNOH 20Npay 01

ABAN 1S9 21} ST JIOA\ O JISueI] Sume[

jley Jsnwwio) T = sosng § = Sied 00t




SOUDUAISAS dBPLIGUIDD) I DFNOS
(UONONIISUOD PBOI PAINPAI PUR ‘SAN[BA PUB[ PaseaIoUl

‘vondwinsuood [onj jo uononpal ‘Airanonpold pasearour ur)

WINJY 8§ UB ST QI3 [
‘JSURI], U0 JUddg [§ AIOAH 10

JNsuel], Aym




a|buel |
yoleasay

B P <ot - 21
CHp ZHy tOP 2P

9ESS

e Uy Alupeasse
@ saepiindy o) esbon,

T " Texio o uig
FANLILSML HOBYISIH
JSYI5 10 m:@ L3N _.__u_m

L] i

@ e
| HIINTD
ACR LA | | HOHV3S3H HIDNYD |
CEICLIM @ NOSNIHIANK 03Y) |

»

g
| mEu"_Dw.E 40 [ f O IYHAINOIa
. ~100MDS M) | | Ius
i | ==
e _ * |
[ADOTIOIE SWEISAS

i
= Je it

" vnouvneamg . @
FINVITIY HLTY3IH

8.2

e7)




.
i 11« ooy =omrfn @D
1 ——) oy § A ey AT

PEATIUO0ES ¥ oY RaN)
a1 EF&&&:."

Hugaey e e epsy afi L 3D
Wy oo v v e s ) 3

e} UISAS IsuRl] 0g0

sexa|




" ..“..... .._.....”..... "ﬂa#__“.ﬂ- .

PSONVIMIHLIN SHL




(paInionis 29 paonpal ‘paieys)
sunyred Jo juounean aendoiddy
saoeds Ayrunuwuod

29 seze[d d21A1D punouie jing

£ SeaJle sulipunoLins uey) joedwod IO

1X91u09 0} djerrdordde sanisua(g
(SAQ[[0M ‘uel ] -wued) JISUBI) [BOO] OJUI-AI [

([eININI/JIAID JUIWUIRLIIUD [TRIAT DO1]]O
‘[eIUSPISAI Sk [INS) Sasn JO XIUW PeOIq SUIjuo))

SULI 9[IW ¢ 0] ¥, & Ul SUONLIS
JISURI) PUNOJE 29 1B PAILIO] . SATR[[IA,, [qR[EM

- dOL steym




A[PUDLIJUN UBLIISOPI]
[[B121 JBWLIO] X0q-31¢]
sasndwied 201jJ0 ueqIngng
$10] ursjred 20BLINS 9318
S3sN pPAJUALIO-0INY

juawdoaAa(
JUSJBIPY JISUBI]

'SA
juowrdoraaa(g
PAUALI() JISUBI]

dV.l SAdOL



uonejs 4ejue juswAojduiy uones pooy.ioqybisp
i, S = R ﬁﬂlﬂm@/




ONUBA JudAT [el108d<S Jodeag / podiiy

AB0[0dA T,




AL PaVUE ] 1o M
B JO

SAINIBd J USISQ(]




A1[1q1ssa00e YV
41 009-001 3O s300]g

SY[BAMAPIS SNONUTIUO))
J00J U0 AJISBd S$SOID 0] YSNOUd MOLIBU S19911S

A1epuooas are sied ‘suernsapad uo snooj Arewing

PaYSs JIsueI) JI9SIR[ Ul 29 UOIJR)S PUNOIR SNIPRI J[IW-/
unpIm juawAoduwa 29 spjoyasnoy ‘uonendoy

SAOL Pauue[J-11oM JO SaIniea, usisa(




JOUR[[IQAINS [RINJBU SAPIAOIA 19311 oY) UO SIAH,, =
AJTAT)OR AJIRp JO SINOY {[ S9IBAI)) u
SI9U}0 pue

[EIIUSPISAT ‘SJUBINEISAT “DIJJO ‘[IR1SI JO XIJA m

SAOL pPauue[d-[1oM JO SaIniea,J ugisa(g




d3Pa 129418 JB SI00P
29 smopuim saury Alrodoad
Iea1 Je uonisuer) mEo‘: Io)0 90} Sjuo) Surping

§10] Surjred 9orJINS IO puB| JUBIRA JO S10RI)
d3Ie[ JNOYIIM  ATeIdun] URLNSIpad,, snonunuo)

JAOQE dI1JJO
29 [BIIUAPISAI (SI0O0[J PUNOIS SUO[R SASN ANV

S19311S d[qe[eM 1BAID SSUIP[ING PAILI0] A[Fado1]

SAO.L pauue[d-T[oMN JO SaInjea,J usisa(]




Sasn [eanijnd 29 JIAIY)
doeds uado orqng

(Joyo ‘As[jon ‘snq)

JISUBI) [BOO] YIIM UI-91 ]

sassauIsnq 10} suosed ueLsapad 918310 0] PAILIO]
(So1ou029 29 USISAp) uryred painjonns 29 PaIeys

Ajddnsioao ue jou 1nq ‘Suryred ajenbapy

SAOL pauue[d-1[OM JO SaIniea usIso(J




Winter Park, Florida




DPLIOJ] ‘YoDag ounduioy

A, Sy .

= BT B

3
e

-

" | . £
! » .hl..u - 2
A F .
. - T e e -
i 3




X EHHI]HIIJ]Q 3_




(2inod eplold pleoqy |Iv., pasodoid) 534

((HEjS 1584 WIYdS '9034S 1odd
~ |IBLlaInwilos mau pasodold) R 4/xeD

(2inos||ex-u) Bunsixa) ¥vao
(aynos yeunuy mau pasodold) 534/%SD
(Binod eniuy Guinsixa) weo

aN3oD3F7]

‘CpUDblO)

dj|AUDEYD0r O]

suondQ) [rey I3uassed ~ epLio] ] S




Mﬁﬁmﬁﬂ ou._.xm_\q .\Q h__:m_
.fm..ﬁw;(/

b O pdwey

. sl
s,
7 “ndihy Wh.. T

g TR S

| _hu_m._.E._u...—MWJﬂg/
.Ug . ._.L.Ju,.,__..ﬁ_,.r _____ .ﬂ.

r

)
# i} 4 -
m.ﬁﬂ....wum?“ﬁ I o Wr_..WHH Oicnﬂl S T,x =
W e ,
HON MmN va  puel? ~ /7 ToBeamwd

J1DY A23UISSD ] 5 1242]U]
Menuwry ) JTAIS SUNSIX,  Je1S I9AIS,,




JIDY 423UISSDJ AJ10.427U]

(LOdJ) [esodoid  Yenwry /DA,




- mminw
 r—

_ b:_..cw.. pJDMOJg

]

ek o E _

VeV Mty (o
_._EHEWH __W__ !

=irnme |

1Y A2]NUULO)) [DUOLBIY

(VI MAS) 90IAISS SUNSIXY  [Tey-11],,




UOISIA ue|d Jo)sepy weyshs spoddng -

ouedwod pue pooMyuoN
SUOIIBUUODY) JOAOSSOIY) o
9€ -suofe3s 9o34S [ejol -
LE :19h14 19164 -
0¢ -|e307] 234 -
] , suoije}s jo jequiny —
et ) 09/0¢ :12A14 so|bely -
T 09/0¢€ 18307 034 -
IR (yead-yopead) sAempesp —
B 1o/ 19)6e|-{ pue |2207 HJ SOPIACI] —
weownziid B clop wwaies 89IAI8S [ley-11] Bunsixg suiejuieyy —
(SE0Z JeaA
S UOZIIOH :pjing-||n4) oueuads asey -




suoneIs g1 |
. sulen Aepyaam gz
Modny ey - yied einosuepy

.wu?muw L...Lut.._g.h SumEtnEm

NV1d SNOILVYH3IdO
NVid LYVILS LSV4 S, V1YdS

JIDY AINUULO") [DUOLBIY]

(V1 AAS) [esodoiq  31eiSiseq,,




WEIZS DIOULLs 3 ,
Y o

S e
s —=

e
....w..".u._rul E._ & -._s—...m..vl “
Y

B L b o e

] .-
4 TS _.._..._._U... % =
L |
-

. T Ar ETS

) el 11

Milpdy ._....".._m.Ml i "
oy T Salba Bt o0 i, -
e A A

AT W enh L Tl e
LR .....J. panadl, nlan n_u. L iEap
C R R i
| e T Vel d

WL v

Eiigeid _.s* LT

§

ERERE R T

) e T

e, e W rhrl._....ﬁ_.

2 iy, U

UONIDIOT UOLID]S 2]q1SSO]

NIed 3B JO UMO].




HE0ed pus sauBuaLitw
I [EHURS puijjeianaiy

AeMyBiy peanpes Us sELIAS J \
£ ) W] SUIa]EAS [FRraainuHLD
g B : :
JRedxe) suesws AEmUBGIL ss0% i 01 B>

Q<°“ m:-_- “n_n . ..L.t_uE_n__mE_u:.n;:m:.._ _1 +
SUVYD NOITIIN £ Jgfens o) ssadsy m

ey A3 ogui vegan

Qc:.osvr:_tnoncnﬁrmuk—ro&u!.m:i:nﬁec%w. .. .._._u__.mvt._.__t.__ _.m..lr
PAMWINSUOD [9R) JO SHOJIRG S580XR B ) : \ HOEYSA14-1M @

uoljiiw iz pue Shejap fparsy i : .
SIN0Y UGH[JIW /& O 9Np 183k uDeS . -, -
SIAJDARI) BPJIC[S S1500 UOISaBueD - . Gujjeas aas-4Iieos
J1j4ea3 ABUOWI JO JUROWIE a4 L . == - PUD ~SEEHIENG POAEESN

.NOITUS +9%

- a3inias abeienag ah
sinoy saLy) Aj@jew)xosdde ul DPURHID: = ) : T PUE S{EHL JBLUNDS
pUe BpLIOld YINOS UDIMII [DARD Hav3IE8 NV d LS 3M b
0} a2IAITS (1B WON J3uSq UEDX OUMm - \
siaBudssed [enuue Jo Jagunu 3y k SliER 20 PUNo| Fa|nEELg s @

mmml—m><m.—. J AliEnGog juen by
NOITIIW 0§ o

ADIAIBS [Ies BY) 31esado 0]
pepaau aq {Im sqol Q'L [PUSIIPPE Uy

SNVIAINOT4d 304 Sa0r
NOILONILSNOD 0009

siahedxe; epuciy NS
0} 3SII OU 3@ "p10Z Ul Bulun: o 0 u F.h.ar_m

___imu_..:mm__m:mmcwmmmnUwc_mu:_mE_.‘ -5. mmH u _. .
puE pajriado ‘paumMo Ajajealud sy __..,- zv

AINJUSY © JBAC J10) BDIAIDS 104

papiacud sARY 1€} SDIURDLIOD JURPUIDSIP BY) PUR ABMm|IEY
15B0D }se3 eplio|d ay) Jo Japuno) uajbel AluaH 1BzR|qien
EPLIO|4 O] j3eq 33e1) S100J S, yVaINOTd GYvYOoaY 1TV

JIDY SSoAAXT A2]nuui0”) AJ12.42)U]

sarmsnpu] Hq ) [esodoid . Bepuo[{ pIeoqy [[V.,




010z @ ybuig eipusyieys woy abeLu|

et tipiggLt

T ST,

' aml) | . .
! 3018 N31v38 38 010 1934x3
. _ : ....+.n““::_._=.=m-w.n.-n. ,. -







suogred Jo JUelrEIBIS{Xep Binjnd 7 ustald "1Sed YHIRVHO\GNR|BeIBUSEaLE) A\ 4

{£99°68E) {£09'68¢) 995'541 - 996'S/1 SbZ 966 LIEEZL'L 1BL6IGE JesA jo pug
{E90'60¢E) 996'GLL 998'5LL & | Sbz966 & L€t & 18L69SE & 612'9vZ°2 leak jo Buuufag
IDNVIVE aNnd
- (629'696} (gre'6%1) - 16£2'0Z8) {9z1'222) {o1v'opet) Z05'E2E’ ) @ouejeq pung up sBueyd joN
(£42'092) {Lp1g8e) (000'691) _ (oot 's8¢e} (1eg8Lt) _ ve'ore) {o0g"982) __00002¥'2 _ ONILYYIJO-NON 1101
(005'69) Ajeued 411 jo uoneuiwi3
{azg'9g) T (gzs'eey T | loesiedy T | (aveml) {gs'12) W 201A19S 18P SUAWAAII| JIEL U0 Uy
{zelvasl | (eBi'vs) [ Tl lsel'vs) “(eszm) (bes'zeY T (oos's02) ‘ " @9inas )qap sjoslfoid 600z
{sze"18) " {8Z6'18) {ose'vs) — [ (sg6‘ie) | (sesie) " {groze) o "~ "aoiuas jgep sjuawaasoidu Aemba)y
lezs'ze) | (ww9z8) | (8Z'e9) {z95'78) loeg'z8) — (ezg's8) T ‘Soipias 1qap uonisinbae Auadolq
(os2've) (991'99) {osz'bs) {osz'v8) (osz've) {o00'18) - _ (puny erauso} osad
000'0Zp'E spasgoid ueo
{000'ot) (000’0t} {,e9'aY) (g90'ze) sjuer9
ONILYHIJO-NON
111092 (zZav'091) zzL'oz 001°58¢ {av¥'LOY) (+8Z'98€) (016'655°1) (B6+'960°t) (1apuny} 13a0 saNLBABI J0 A3ustolap) ssa0Xg
£ZZ PhY 894109 Yol Lov S9.719 Z8L'GE EESOLZ | 954 9¥9'C LEZBEL C sainpuadxg BuperedQ jejo)
- 666'€ 851'v6Z OEV' 1E6'| 09899271 Ended
’ T orsiie 95115 0 ~ [Dued uo uy} uoieaioal pue ainjing
£2Z'hL 05e'ZLL _ zee'veL  03ETLL - szv'eel IEO'6ILZ £95'68 - T68'vL ~ {vudosad
6082 961481 00zvve £r0'€2E 669'92F  9vz'zOv Z8E'95) i sasusdxs Buliesedo Jao
v¥9'80z | 960'6El | sezssz T | Gizesz 89¥'652Z A i80'6EL saoinles puuoslad
SASNIAMXI ONILVYHIJO
000°'S0¥ 90€ 1 2¥ 90€°ter 998°666 PEEPES BFZ 2B 9v8'980'| €EL 2P0 L anuaaay Bunesado |ejo)
- T - i - 99¢'08 - - T - - | snjdiig souejeg puny
- T ose'st oea'st | - T | eesw 156's "~ 108'9 0621 N SNOBUE]|SIIN
- - e | 006z P06 LP 062'zZ - - o $331A195 10} sabreyn
- == = z 000’008 N N— 20EYS  Zoc'ee eogzzr 0 Jenbuia - weIoeA Py
000092 | sraesz | ewsesz | o'osz | zoceif 209°L6% +02'069 T 1692Le UMO] - WBI0jEA PY
000'sbl gs'syl | eisshl 0ss'8r) Z0S'Esl y01°052Z 6E¥'00E 6V6'S0E Ajunog - wajoeA Py
S3INNIAIH
£10Z AT Z1L0Z zHoZ L0z 0l0z 6002 2002
pejasfold pajoafold Aewy QLA 13oangd

:nu n .TQ,{.N

'0€ Jequaidag papusa sieak (easiy
SNOILVY3dO 40 LNaIW3LvLls

Yy

Hdvd YT 40 NMO L



suctieladQ jo Juswa|mS{Xs X BINN.] § JUBSAl ‘IS8 YHONYI\GYEImesySEsusUILA 4

(£99°60€} [ 996'9L1 L~ 996°GL| SbZ 966 LLEEZL'L 194'69SE 1eah jo pug
(€99'68¢€) BOH'GLE 996'Slk & | Sbz9s6 & 1icEelt & L8L'696'C &  6LZ'HTT Jeaf jo Buwuifag

JIONVIVE NN

- [CEEEED [CX T - (6£2'029) (0z12z) [GITC T Z0SEZE'} adue|eq pung ul abueyo jeN
(£12'092) (£pi'Gag) {000'691) {o01"58¢) (Lea’sLy) (2ra'ore) - T(oos’ogz) __000'0zr'Z  DONILVHIJO-NON TV.LOL
= B KCECE) ) Aneuad 411 jo uoneujun|3
(gzg'9¢) BN i | Toes'se) ~ {ave'sL) (o56°12) = ~ 9|MIBS 1q8p SjudWRA0IdW] YIEJ U0 Uy
eL've) | (gasss) |7 [ leervsd | Gzszd) T T (beeee) loos'soz) = 777 777 aopuas|gap spafoid ooz
{szs"is) {aza’ig) ~{ossv8) {8s6°19) (58618) {910°za) o 3a1A195 |qp suawano.dw) AemAally
{eza'is) (Lv0'ia) | (rez'eg) | lz95'28) loes'ze) fgzgu) T T __ ®%es)gep uonisinbae Apadold
(0sZ'v8) [ to91°09) (09Z'9) (0sz've) (0sz'va) (000" 18) - {puny e1auas) osad
| R ' =  poo'oev'z - spasooid ueoq
{noo'ow) bl [ {0000y} | (ze9'6%) (eg0'ze) sIueso

ONLLYHEdO-NON

1117092 {gav'081) zZ1L'0Z 001988 (8t 1L0v) (+82'99¢) (016'855°1) (86v°960°L) {1apun} Jano sanuaaai Jo Aousrep) sseaxg
£2T'r 8BL'L09 __¥8L10¥ s8.'vl9 284°GEB £ESOLT' L 95.°9¥9'2 __LeZ'BEL'E __sainupuadxg Bunesado jetol
i - 666'C 65152 0EFLER'| 098'99/°1 [epden
= I - N T LTI - {1ed uo iy} uojeaIoal pue NN
£ZZ'vpl OEEELL  zea'v C0SETHE SZv'eee Le0'slz €ms's8 Z68'vL T (vdd) Osad
¥8l082 [ 96178l | ooz'vbz | ev0'Eze ~ 669'9ZY orZ'eor I ~_ sesuadxe Bujesado ayio
PRIAOT gg0'scl | sez'eez T GLI'88Z 881652 I6V'€22 " i60'6EL ) " S3DIAIBS [AUUOSIAY
S3SNADXT ONILYYIJO
000307 BOE'LZY 90¢ LZ¥ 988°666 YEE'PES 6+Z ¥eg 9+8'980'1 EELZr0 | anuaaay Buneiadp je10)

- . - ‘| “soe'sa - - - - 7T Tsmding eougjeg pund
EEE | ose'si | oeg'sl . 945" L56'S 1069 T oez'v i SNOBUEI[ISIN
= Rl - 7| ooz I VT 08T I - " “saginias Joj salbieyn

- S - ~ | ooo‘oos - TZ0eYs - Zog'es | e0@'Zar o wenbulag - WaloleA Py
000’09z | B¥8'6SC | eve'esz 0.0°09Z Z9E'BIE Z09'l6y 02069 169219 UMDY - WBIOfEA Py
000°sPL 8LG'SYL g.6'shl | oss'gepl | zos'Esr  pOLOSE “6EV'90E 6¥6'50€ B Aunog - walolep py

SANNIATY
€102 zL0zZ zL02 THOZT 1102 0L0Z 6002 2002
pejasfoid pajoalory AeN QLA 139aana

‘o¢ taquia)dag papua siesh |eosi4
SNOILYYIdO 40 LNIWILVLS
vdo
HHYd AV 40 NAOL



Personnel Services

Budget 2012 and Analysis
Adopted Budget YTD Balance
Economic Development Director 100% 95,400 60,913 34,487
Community Development Director 20% 16,800 10,852 5,048
Recreation Director 50% 42,925 3,582 39,343
Project Manager (25 hrs/week) 100% 46,795 37,208 10,026
Code Officer 10% 4,785 3,191 1,594
Planner 10% 3,715 2,471 1,244
Grants Writer 50% 46,940 20,295 26,645
Worker's Comp 875 584 291

Totals 258,235 139,096 119,578




Other Operating Expenses

Budget 2012 and Analysis
Revised Actual
Budget To Date
Professional Services 13,500 11,574
Professional Svs - Town Attorney 2,000 5,109
Contractual Services 104,020 71,113
Administrative Fee 72,050 48,034
Travel & Training 180 35
Telephone 1,500 1,013
‘Telephone (AOP) - 1,679
Postage and Shipping 1,000 -
Utilities 14,300 10,110
Utilities (AOP) - 822
Garbage & Trash 555 547
Bank Charges/Admin Fees - 357
Rental & Leases - Office Space 6,600 4,400
Equipment Rentals 1,000 1,721
Insurance 11,720 4,967
Repair and Maintenance 5,000 4,284
Repair and Maintenance - Town Green - 1,064
Printing 3,000 53
Promotional Activity 1,500 5,006
Promotional - Seafood Festival - 10,399
Office Supplies 1,000 400
Operating Expenses 2,000 2,686
Gasoline & Diesel Fuel 750 280
Memberships, Dues, & Subscriptions 2,525 1,545
Total Operating 244 200

187,196




suoiieted( Jo JusweRS(XS[ sining 7 [UBtely 18ed YHIRYHSHRIIPYSeoUBUL Y, £

[ (£99°68¢E) 996's.1 - 996'641 S¥Z'966 LIE'ESL L 182'695°E leak jo pu3
{Eea'aee) 996'G.L 99691 £ | S¥z966 & = LICEelt £ 1BL695E £ 6lZ9bZE 1eak jo BupuiBeg
JONYIVE ONNS
- {6zo's55) (8zagvl) - {612'0z8) [T {o1v'ore'l) Z0S'EZE’) aouejeg pung u) abuey jaN
(L2e'o9e) {£p1'SBE) (000'691) {001 "s3¢) (1E8'8LY) {zva'ove) {oos'992) ~ _000'0ZF'E ONILYHIHO-NON TVLOL
i {005'69) Aeuad 3y jo uonEULIT
(g25'ac) {6zc'ge) {ogg'st) T {g56"1Z) T e0ues 1qap sjuswaaoidw) ied Uo Wy
{zeL'va) " {e6L've) “ls6Lve) (1z6'12) {re672E) {oog'soz} h © ooawes gep sioajoud 6002
{aze"1a) “{gza'ie) {055'+5) ese't8) | (s86"18) (g10'ze) T 9o)AIa5 |qap sjuawaacsdun AemAaly
(525°28) (zvs'z8) {vaz'ag) " 295°z0) ‘| (oss'z8) (ez9'z8) - ~ 9omesqap uosinboe Auadoig
= fosz've) | (991'eg) ~fosz've) (osz've) {0sz'v8) ~ {oo0'18) - B {pun4 je1aus5) OsEd
o0o00'0ZY'z spasoosd ueon
(0o0'or) {o00‘op) {(ze9's¥) ‘{e90'ze) siuen
ONILYHIJO-NON
LLDOE (Zar'ogL) 22102 001908 (8t0'LOK) (ra2"g8e) (016°655"L) (86¥'960°L) {+apun) JaA0 saNUBAS] Jo Aouajoyap) ssaoxg
LET WL 882 109 ¥eL 10F S8LP19 ZBL'SE6 EESOLZ L 95.9¥9°¢ 26812 _ sainypuadx] Bugersdg el
- 666'C 651°¥5¢2 OEY'LEG'L 068'992°| [eydes
& T orsL6 951'LS T (>ued uo y) uoyEaa) pUE AUNIND
ZTPrL 0SEZL1 T zee've ose’zLk | s2r'sze “leo'siz £85'69 Z68'PL - vu0)osad
v6L'ogz | esl'z8L | ooz'wvz £¥0'E2E 669'9Zp 9vz'zoy ‘ZBEBSI sasuadxa Buijesado ey
¥p9'802 980’6l | sez'@sz Gil'e8z g8+'652 16¥€ez T I60'BEL o S8DIAIBS [UUDSI9Y
SISNIAXI ONILYHIHO
0o0's0w 90t 12F 90E'12¥ _588'666 PEE PES 6z vee org'980't SELTHO'L - anusAay Buesedo 1oL
* - - 99t'89 - - - - snjding aosuejeg pund
= ogse’sl | oes'st - 995y 156G "~ l06'9 08Z'1 T snoaue|zosiy
= B I 006'T | vo0B'lp 062'z2 - - T T - selAIes Jo) safley)
== I - = - " 000008 1 - © Zoe'vs | zog'es  coszzk yuanbuiag - waioje py
000'09Z are'ese | 9ve6se 00092 Z9E'BIE  209'L6Y ¥0Z'069 169219 . ‘ UMO | - Wal0jeA pY
00e'sys 8I6°SyL gi6'syl | oggarl | zos'esr  dOL'0SZ T BEM'ODE ev6'soe Aunos - waloep py
SINNIAIY
T AN AT ZIoz L0z 010z 6002 8002
poraajosg pejoalod Aepy alLA 13sana

‘0¢ Jaquisydas papua sieai |easly
SNOILYHIdO 4O INIWILVILS
Yvd2
AHYd AV 40 NAMOL



Exhidoct O

FOCUS

UPDATES/COMMENTS

STATUS

Advertising

The CRA continues to
communicate with Jodie Wagner,
reporter for the Palm Beach Post
Newspaper, continuously
bringing updates to their
attention for additional
assistance in exposing our Lake
Park CRA. In addition, the Palm
Beach Post Culture Specialty
Writer- Liz Balmaseda has been
visiting CRA & other Towns
restaurants, writing articles and
posting positive reviews based
on her personal experience, this
has been a great marketing tool
and exposure for the businesses
and the Town

The interaction and
communication about
the Lake Park CRA
News and updates will
be on a continuous
Basis.

Channel 18

The CRA continues to promote
CRA husinesses on a monthly
basis. This will be a recurring
advertisement, giving all of the
CRA businesses the opportunity
to reach out to many viewers.

A selection of 5-7 CRA
businesses will be
featured on a monthly
basis.

E-Newsletter

This has been re-designed for a
more attractive and
informational template. The CRA
E-Newsletter will be circulating
on a bi-weekly basis, and is free
listings to all CRA businesses, for
promotions and updates.

The E-Newsletter will
he emailed on a bi-
weekly basis reaching
out to many contacts.




Events

The 3™ Annual Seafood Festival-
has been advertised since
January 2012, The event is
scheduled for November 10,
2012. The hours for this event
have been extended from 10:00
am — 6:00 pm. We are currently
seeking for volunteers to assist
with the miscellaneous tasks for
the events...

The CRA events have shown high
interest from vendors, sponsors,
community and spectators. We
are currently seeking volunteer
assistance to organize additional
events including a Downtown
Green Market. It is in the best
interest that we continue
exposing our Downtown CRA
through special events and other
activities. Special events are a
key component to our
revitalization.

Looking forward to
schedule Arts & Crafts
and other events in
the CRA

Facebook

This has been updated with links
to our E-Newsletter, Twitter and
Klout. These are social medias
that network with different
businesses including arts.

Continuously being
updated, linking other
social media sites to
the CRA website and e-
e-newsletter

Media Relation

CRA will continue to network
with all key agencies for
additional assistance with our
marketing strategy and any
benefits that may be of
assistance to our businesses
and prospects. The agencies
involved are: Northern Palm
Beach Chamber of Commerce,
Business Development Board
and Department of Economic
Sustainability. These agencies
provide the following
assistance: Financial assistance
and Marketing & Networking
support.

Networking with all
Key agencies will be on
a continuous basis.




New Business

Updates
(Vacant Space)

838 Park Avenue has been
leased for a new hair salon that
relocated from North Palm
Beach. It's expected to open its
doors by June 1, 2012, 917 Park
Avenue has been leased to a
fitness training center. 918 Park
Avenue (Historic Building) have
signed a contract to close this
sale; we expect the sale to be
completed by June 1, 2012,
801 Park Avenue, the bank has
approved the proposal
submitted by the same investor
that purchased 918 Park
Avenue, a sale contract is being
drafted and will be submitted
to the property owner/bank by
Tuesday, May 29, 2012 to
finalize sale

In Progress

“Don Ramon”

Baja Cantina and
Tequila Bar

Mr. Juan Rubio decided that he
will have to postpone his
project due to a few
medical/business
circumstances; however, he is
still planning on establishing his
new restaurant on a different
location on Park once he
finalizes all of his pending
matters. He acknowledges that
the 540,000 dollar grant will not
be available for his future
project.

Project cancelled for
future date and
different location

Grumpy Grouper

{ New Restaurant)

Mr. Rick Smith is the owner of
the Grumpy Grouper seafood
restaurant in Lantana, which
has been at this location for
more than 17 years. Grumpy
Grouper participated on our
2011 Seafood Festival, and the
CRA approached him 2 years
ago, however, it was not the
right timing. A few weeks ago,
the CRA contacted Mr. Smith
and as a result he has decided
to open a second “Grumpy
Grouper” on 933 Park Avenue,
the location where Don Ramon

Lease agreement has
been signed




was supposed to occupy. He
would like to open by October
2012 no later than November 1,
2012.

Pho Hot Pot

Vielnamese
Restaurant

826 Park Avenue, the grease
trap has been completed. The
next process is the final
inspection from Seacoast utility
authority and Palm Beach
County Fire Rescue, as soon as
this is approved, Owner Julie
LeThach will apply for her
Business Tax receipt and
occupational license, and this
will not be issued without the
final inspections.

Will open the doors for
business

July 5, 2012

Webpage

The CRA has implemented a
“Contact Us” application, where
it will allow the CRA to reach out
and retrieve additional contacts,
attract businesses and enables
the public to view “what'’s
happening in the Town of Lake
Park CRA. In addition, a link to
our CRA newsletter has been
added to the CRA website and
Facebook. The webpage has been
updated with photographs and
general information regarding
available business properties.
This information has been added
as well to our E-Newsletter

The CRA
webpage will
cantinue
updating the
pages as
necessary

Wish List

Enrolling the Lake Park CRA as a
member for Retail Lease Trac- a
website that provides thousands
of contacts for different
companies that are looking for
relocation/expansion. They are
currently offering a special for
new members, from $975.00 to
$650.00 for the annual
membership.

For approval




AGENDA

Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Wednesday, June 6, 2012, 6:30 pm

Lake Park Town Hall
535 Park Avenue

James DuBois — Chair
Kendall Rumsey R Vice-Chair
Christiane Francois — Board Member
Steven Hockman R Board Member
Jeanine Longtin — Board Member
Sue-Ellen Mosler — Board Member
:II‘IiElIIS.!Iele?lnIglllllIIIIIlI.IIII- LA R R R R NN IIIBIIoard Member
Jamie Titcomb —_ Interim Executive Director
Thomas J. Baird, Esq. — Agency Attorney
Vivian Mendez Lemley, CMC — Agency Clerk

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any Interested person deslres to appenl any decisfon of the Town
Commission, with respect to any matter consldered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the
proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings ls made, which record
Includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal Is to be based. Parsons with disabilities requiring

accommodations in order (o parsicipate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk's office by calling 881-3311 ot least 48
hours in advance to request accommodations.

A, CALLT ER

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

ADDITIONS/DELETIONS - APPROVAL OF AGENDA

P TION:
1. Update on Passenger Rail Initiatives in South Florida by Kim Delaney Tab 1
2. Financial Update Presentation by Finance Director Blake Rane Tab 2

F, PUBLIC COMMENT

This time is provided for audience members to address items that do not appear on
the Agenda. Please complete a comment card and provide it to the Agency Clerk so

= P 0

CRA Board Meeting Agenda

Page 1
June 6, 2012



speakers may be announced. Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL

of three minutes.

G. Consent Agenda: All matters listed under this item are considered routine and
action will be taken by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these
items unless a Board member or person so requests, in which event the item will

be removed from the general order of business and considered in its mormal
sequence on the Agenda. Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked

to complete a public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and

given to the Agency Clerk. Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed.
Consent Agenda Items Recommended For Approval:

3. CRA Board Meeting Minutes of May 2, 2012

H. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION:

4. Special Call Meeting Date for 800 Park Avenue RFQ Shortlist Presentations
5. CRA Updates on Projects

6. Public Warks’ Cost Estimates to Maintain Landscaped Areas Within the CRA
7. New Restaurant Grant

L BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS

J. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR COMMENTS

K. ADJOURNMENT

Tab 3

Tab 4
Tab 5
Tab 6
Tab 7

CRA Board Mecting Agenda
June 6, 2012

Page 2



